



April 28, 2015

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, California 92823

Subject: TCB application submittal

Gentlemen:

We, **Universal Electronics**, would like to declare that the application being submitted for the device with FCC ID: **MG3-2024** has not been submitted to another TCB or FCC for certification.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at **714 918-9500 Ext 9701**

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jesse Mendez', with a stylized, flowing script.

Jesse Mendez
Staff Engineer Electrical